COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 19, 2024

TO: Michael B. Stinson, Captain
Michael W. Campbell, Lieutenant
Sean M. Navin, Senior Firefighter
William I. McCoy, Firefighter
Zackary T. Horsley, Firefighter
William H. Ladoucer, Firefighter

FROM: m@ﬁgg&ki, Fire Chief/Director

SUBJECT: Thank You Email

I recently received an email regarding the outstanding care shown during a recent call for
assistance. I have enclosed a copy of the email.

Thank you for doing such a wonderful job!

tmp



Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 1:12 PM
To: Kopczynski, Stephen
Subject: Job Well Done by your Team

Steve the “mystery captain™ who visited me in the Riverside ER was Mike Stinson, please pass on my
regards to him,

From: -

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 7:42 PM
To: Kopczynski, Stephen
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Job Well Done by your Team

Chief Kopczynski, ['m writing to commend several of your firefighter for great service. This week I
came down with COVID which triggered an A-FIB instance which led to me having my heart rate double
to 155 BPM while I was sleeping. This awoke me and I called 911. One of your great crews from
Station | responded and took me to Riverview for treatment. I recall the driver was Sean Navin and the
attendant in charge was William LaDoucer. They were both terrific! They were caring and professional
and safely brought me to Riverview for successful treatment. Both of them are a credit to your
department!

On another note, while I was waiting in the very busy ER one of your captains recognized my name from
my CERT training and was kind enough to look in on me while he was there. I'm embarrassed that [ can’t
recall who he was — he was masked and I was sort of out of it — but I think he was from Station 1 and over
in the ER checking on the quality of his service, again an instance of your team going over & above to
support your county!

Please pass my thanks to all of them,

WARNING: This email originated outside York County’s email servers. Please verify the
sender’s identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments.



